From: PG&E Tariffs
Sent: 1/8/2013 3:57:52 PM

'‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov);
To: 'mfl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'fer@cpuc.ca.gov' (fer@cpuc.ca.gov);

’ 'cjs@cpuc.ca.gov' (cjs@cpuc.ca.gov); 'tas@cpuc.ca.gov' (tas@cpuc.ca.gov);
'fri@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'kve@cpuc.ca.gov' (kvc@cpuc.ca.gov);
'mvc@cpuc.ca.gov' (mvc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'loe@cpuc.ca.gov' (loe@cpuc.ca.gov);
'ang@cpuc.ca.gov' (ang@cpuc.ca.gov); 'efr@cpuc.ca.gov' (efr@cpuc.ca.gov);
'jarmstrong(@goodinmacbride.com' (jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com );Redacte]

[Redacted - 'seb@cpuc.ca.gov'

(seb@cpuc.ca.gov); 'siobhan.foley@energycenter.org'
(siobhan.foley@energycenter.org); 'sephra.ninow(@energycenter.org'
(sephra.ninow(@energycenter.org); 'akbar jazayeri@sce.com'
(akbar.jazayeri@sce.com); 'kk3@cpuc.ca.gov' (kk3@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Como, Joe'
(joc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'hem@cpuc.ca.gov' (hem@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Dowd, Karen'
(kad@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Pocta, Mark' (rmp@cpuc.ca.gov); 'EDTariffUnit'
(EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lafrenz, Don' (dlif@cpuc.ca.gov);
'sdiluzio@goodinmacbride.com' (sdiluzio@goodinmacbride.com): Dietz, Sidney

= E/OU= rate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4).|Redacted
Redacted

'dot@cpuc.ca.gov'
(dot@cpuc.ca.gov); 'michael.tomlin@sce.com' (michael.tomlin@sce.com)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Letter Granting Joint Request of the CSI PAs for Extension of Time to Comply With
Res. E-4534 (CPUC)

Attached, please find the California Public Utilities Commission’s Executive Director Clanon’s
letter granting Pacific Gas and Electric Company's request, on behalf of the California Solar
Initiative Program Administrators, for an extension until January 24, 2013, to comply with
Resolution E-4534.

This notice is being served in compliance with General Order 96-B, Rule 7.8. A copy of this
notice will be provided to Commissioner Carla Peterman via U.S. mail.

Thank you.

PG&E Tariffs
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